

1534

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)	
)	
v.)	Criminal No. 15-92
)	[UNDER SEAL]
OSCAR JAVIER RODRIGUEZ ROA)	(18 U.S.C. §§ 1951(a) and 2)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

The grand jury charges:

On or about May 8, 2013, in the Western District of Pennsylvania, the defendant, OSCAR JAVIER RODRIGUEZ ROA, and others known and unknown to the grand jury, did willfully combine, conspire, confederate, agree, and have a tacit understanding with one another, to take and obtain property by means of actual and threatened force, violence, and intimidation, from the presence of individuals and businesses operating in interstate commerce and which were part of an industry that affects interstate commerce, the personal property consisting of jewelry and gemstones, from the person and in the presence of an employee of the business, against his will, by robbery and by means of actual and threatened force, violence, and fear of injury to their person.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951(a).

RECEIVED
 DISTRICT CLERK
 WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA
 MAY 5 2015

COUNT TWO


The grand jury further charges:

On or about May 8, 2013, in the Western District of Pennsylvania, the defendant, OSCAR JAVIER RODRIGUEZ ROA, aided and abetted by others known and unknown to the grand jury, did unlawfully take and obtain personal property then in the custody and control of E.K. on behalf of First Image Design, New York City, New York, a business operating in interstate commerce and which was part of an industry that affects interstate commerce, the personal property consisting of jewelry and gemstones, from the person of and in the presence of E.K., an agent of the business, against his will, by means of actual and threatened force, violence, and fear of injury to his person, and by doing so did unlawfully obstruct, delay, and affect commerce, as that term is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1951(b)(3).

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1951(a) and 2.

A True Bill,

Foreperson



DAVID J. HICKTON
United States Attorney
PA ID No. 34524